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¥ The] Clergy ;will
be glad to have
the names and ad-
dresses of any who
would welcome
their visits.

Clergy of Si. George's Parish. Lours S. McMurrAy, 53 Brunswick Ave.

Wardens \Grorez C. BicGar. 213 Beverley St.
REv. Canon CaviEY, D.D., The Rectory. Vestry Clerk—C. D. HgatH, 18 Toronto St.
Rev. C. B. Kenrick, M.A., 73 Baldwin St Organisi—E. W. PuiLLips, 80 Beverley St
Vol. XXVIX Verger—RoBERT CRASHLRY, Queen St. West. MARCH
No. 3 Sexion—Davip Myzgrs, 190 John St. 1907

Subscriptions io The Parisk Magazisnie (50c. per Annum) may be put in the plate under caver.,
Avpvolications for Pews and Sittings may be made to the Verger.




